APPLICATION: RZ-PD 21-0212
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 19, 2021

BOCC MEETING DATE: N/A CASE REVIEWER: Kevie Defranc

This application is being withdrawn from the ZHM process.

Zoning
Administrator /

. . Brian Grady,
Sign-off: on Apr 12 2021 10:02:09




From: Jaime Maier

To: Timoteo, Rosalina; Maleia Storum; John Grandoff
Cc: Rome, Ashley; Grady, Brian; Defranc, Kevie
Subject: RE: 21-0212 [IWOV-FirmLive.FID1410822]
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:24:42 PM
Attachments: image008.pna
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Good afternoon — pursuant to a conversation with our client, since we will be submitting a Major
Modification in lieu of the current PD application, we have decided to withdraw this PD application.
Therefore, we will not need to notice it.

Please let me know what other information you may need in connection with this withdrawal of PD
21-0212.

Thank you,

Jaime R. Maier
Attorney

HILL WARD HENDERSON

Hitt WarD HENDERsON

3700 Bank of America Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: 813-506-5184
Email: jaime.maier@hwhlaw.com

From: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Jaime Maier <Jaime.Maier@hwhlaw.com>; Maleia Storum
<mstorum@bowmanconsulting.com>; John Grandoff <john.grandoff@hwhlaw.com>

Cc: Rome, Ashley <RomeA@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Grady, Brian
<GradyB@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Defranc, Kevie <DefrancK@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RE: 21-0212

[External email; exercise caution]

Good day:

***Please obtain an updated adjacent property owners list from the Property Appraiser’s Office and
provide a blank copy for the file***
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